



TONY SPADACCIA
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

WASTE MANAGEMENT
2700 WILES ROAD
POMPANO BEACH, FL 33073
954.984.2064
954.984.2071 FAX

February 24, 2015

Douglas E. Smith
City Manager
City of Margate
5790 Margate Boulevard
Margate, Florida 33063

Re: Amended and Restate Franchise
Agreement

Dear Mr. Smith:

This confirms our various conversations regarding an extension of our current Franchise Agreement. Waste Management agrees to extend the current Agreement for sixty (60) days past its scheduled termination date of September 30, 2015. We agree that this date may be further extend by sixty (60) days upon our mutual agreement in writing.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Tony Spadaccia". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Tony" and last name "Spadaccia" clearly distinguishable.

TONY SPADACCIA
Government Affairs